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the lowest (c) what bld was accepted (d) how was the notice of
tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract (a)

what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (à) engineering
supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super structure roof-
ing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry construction
(vii) interior divisions plastering and interior finish partition (viii)
heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical wiring (x) plumbing and
heating (b) by whomn was samne donc?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whomn was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hou. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Warks): 1. Yes, (a)
Four tenders were received and opened on November 5,
1968. (b) Highest tender, $68,823; lowest tender, $41,770. (c)
Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement-Newspapers:
Ottawa and Hull.

2. Not applicable.
3. Gordon Mulligan Construction.
4. (a) (i) None. (ii) $2,500.-Estimated cost of Engineering

supervision by Department of Public Works. (a) and (b)
(iii) to (x) In very few cases does the Department require
the Generai Contractor to list on the tender form. all the
names of the subcontractors they propose using. A cost
breakdown by work subdivision, as provided by the Gen-
eral Contractor, is attached inciuding the names of those
trades which were required to be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and insur-
ance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of the
General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown
Drainage Control, Greenbelt Farm

Contract 8C-09943

Soil to be picked up, transported up to
i mile, placed in ditches to be filled
and levelled

Truck hauling, including loading,
hauling up to three miles, dumping from
windrows and pits

Bulldozer rentai (D-8 or equivalent
150 D.B.H.P. Min.)

Backhoe rentai (34 cu. yd.)
Scraper rentai (21 cu. yd.)
Grader rentai (115 H.P. Min.)
Tree removal (and stumps)
(a) 6 to 12 inches
(b) 12 to 18 inches
(c) 18 to 24 inches
(d) 24 inches and over
Equipment fioat trips
Truck overhaul over three miles
Removal of culvert

$21,000

10,000

5,200
250
600
160

750
1,500
1,500

500
200

10
100

PUBLIC WORKS-POWER SUPPLY, NATIONAL REVENUE
HEADQUARTERS AND DATA CENTRE

Question No. 1,138-Mr. Paprauki:
1. Were tenders called for contract 8C-00733, May 28, 1968,

Power supply to National Revenue Headquarters and Data Centre

Questions
and, if so (a) what was the number of bids received (b) what was
the highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d)
how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submnitted, what was the reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract (a)

what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engineering
supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super structure roof-
ing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry construction
(vii) mnterior divisions plastering and interior finish partition (viii)
heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical wiring (x) plunibing and
heating (b) by whom was same donc?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the mnsurance placed for sub trades?

Hou. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Worke): 1. Yes, (a)
Seven tenders were received and opened on May 14, 1968.
(b) Highest tender, $203,824.; lowest tender, $183,292. (c)
Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement-Newspapers:
Montreal, Toronto, Ottawa and Hull; La Voix de la Con-
struction, Montreal; Daily Commercial News, Toronto;
Heavy Construction News, Toronto.

2. Not applicable.
3. Concord (Ottawa) Electrical Contractors Limited.
4. (a) (i) None. (ii) $4,504.-J. Lunde, Consulting Engi-

neer. (a) and (b) (iii) to (x) In very few cases does the
Department require the General Contractor to list on the
tender form. ail the names of the subcontractors they
propose using. A cost breakdown by work subdivision, as
provided by the General Contractor, is attached including
the names of those trades which were required to be
listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and insur-
ance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of the
General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades
Power Supply to National Revenue

Headquarters and Data Centre
-Contract 8C-00733

3C 350 Power Cable
New 15KV Switchgear
New 5KV Switchgear
Federal Pacific 15KV Switchgear
Federai Pacific 5KV Switchgear
Pothead Connections on above
Cement Floor and Partition Rprs
4000KVA Transformer
Misc. Power Cable
Work in Manholes and Duct System
Hydro Ailowance

$45,700
51,000
6,000

30,000
5,000
2,092
3,500

19,000
4,000
2,000

15,000

PUBLIC WORKS-RENOVATIONS PHASE 5, GOVERNMENT
PRINTING BUREAU

Question No. 1,139-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 8C-01656, April 25, 1968,

Renovations Phase 5, Government Printing Bureau and, if 50 (a)
what was the number of bids received (b) what was the highest
and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the
notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?
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